————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Pearson [mailto:mwp@lanl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 11:14 AM

To: Owens, Kirk W.

Subject: Re: FW: changes to spreadsheet

Yes - thanks.
Mike

At 08:00 AM 6/19/2007, you wrote:

>Mike,

>

>Thank you for the updated information on the status of the OSRP sources.
>I assume that the bottom-most block on the spreadsheet should be 0 --
>that is, the number that are to remain at LANL for storage after you
>work off all the sources with a path do disposal. I have changed the
>wording of that line and put the reference to the footnote that was
>missing.

>

>Regards,

>

>Kirk Owens

>SAIC

>(301) 601-5611 (voice)

>(301) 428-0145 (fax)

>----- Original Message-----

>From: Michael Pearson [mailto:mwp@lanl.gov]

>Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 9:49 AM

>To: Owens, Kirk W.

>Subject: changes to spreadsheet

>

>Kirk,

>

>We ran some more reports this morning and generated the numbers you
>are asking for. They are a little bit different from what you saw
>before.

>

>The good news is that, of the sources we have brought to LANL, we do
>snot have any that do not have an identified disposal pathway. Some
>source "sets" are pending a defense determination, etc., but a pathway
>exists.

>

>Look at the spreadsheet - I changed the numbers slightly - and get
>back with me or Julia if you have questions.

>

>Mike

>M. W. Pearson, CHP

>Senior Adviser - OSR Project

>Global Threat Reduction Program Office

>MS B226 TA 3 Bldg 2322, Rm 3622

>PHONE 505-665-0483

>CELL 505-699-9411

>FAX 505-665-1235



Off-site Source Recover Project
Status as of June 5, 2007

NOTE: numbers are approximate

Total number of sources managed by 15,261
OSRP

Of the 15,261 sources managed by
OSRP,

the number managed without bringing 1,360
them to LANL

the number brought to LANL 13,901

Of the 14,000 sources brought
to LANL

the number sent offsite for 2,913
disposal or disposition
the number qualifying for offsite 10,988
disposal’ or disposition
the number to remain in storage 0

at LANL?

! qualifying for offsite disposal means that there is an identified path to disposal (e.g., a WIPP
deterimination has been or is expected, but the final authorization and/or transfer has not

occurred).
Zthe number to remain at LANL for storage is the balance after subtracting the number sent

offsite for diposal/disposition and the number qualifying for offsite disposal or disposition are
subtracted from the sources brought to LANL





